


358 Washington *t.,Reno,Nevada
April 65,1920

Edgar T.Ward's Sons Co.,

Boston,lass.

Gentlemen:

Your letter of March 234 regarding a letter of March 6th
was duly recelved,but owing to my absence on snow surveys could
not be answered until the present time.

Since my return your letter of March 5th has been re-
ceived, postmarked "Boston,larch 29",possibly held in Boston

wailting the arrival at Reno of the shipments. This will account

w
for my failure to anser the letter to which you referred.

Regarding this account please see the letter of Mr,Heath
Manager Tubing Departument dated February 27 and my reply to your

12

Firmn dated March €th. You will notice that you have accepted the
return of # 198.7 feet of tubing rejected, on which I paid & total
of #12.83 for freight and cartage. I have been awaliting your
suggestion regarding the allowance of the %13.83 before making
further remittance. However,I leave this matter to your generous

consideration.
=

The last consignment made February 13,hag just
arrived and will be opened tomeorrow,when I will write you regard-
ing the acceptance of the shippent. Please let me have an early
declsion, so that I can present the account to the State of Calif-

ornie and of Nevada for Bettlement.

Very sincerely,




s Sons Co.
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MARK REPLY ATTENTION BostTonNn, MASS.
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